Bruce Neiminen

From: brade

To: gald; mmerker; rond

Ce: bradc; dosmkig

Subject: Key Compelitive info '

Date: Thursday, May 09, 1991 11:47AM

Date: Thu May 09 11:42:49 POT 1991 :

As an FY1freminder, there are two key ¥do docs that need 10
go to the field /orto SmartPages. Both of docs ars on
\\pyrex\publlc. They are In dosmktg\ _sln(.

Document #1 - OEM.DOC

BExplains how 1o sell the MS-DOS 5 U ‘ when you encounter an OEM also
sefing a DOS Upgrade. it focuses alot on the advantages of our product
over the {BM product .

Document #2 - Drdos.doc i

Summarizes the key advantages of M S 5 and the MS-DOS 5 Upgrade

versus Dr. DOS. We are doing further research on this and will have
even more dala soon. '

Plaase work with richt 1o get these to the }peop|e out there that need
them... !

thanks for all your help |

Bruce Neiminen

From: bradc

To: bradsl; stevel

Ce: bradc; joachimk; sergiop
Subject RE; DRI

Date: Sunday, May 12, 1931 10:38AM

Date: Sat May 11 22:45:38 PDT 1991

consider i done. !
g
>From  steveb Tue May 14 19:02:58 1991
To:  brade bradsi {
Cec:  joachlmk .
Subject: DRI '
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From:
To:

Ce:
Subject:
Date:

a customer can buy a network operating system
from Novell without buying anything frorrrys1
Microsoh.*

Ray Noorda, Novel's chief executive,
downplayed his company’s rivalry with Microsoh,
saying he was attracted 10 Dighal Ressarth
because hts version of DOS Is superior to.
Microsoft's In some ways. i

"Now we can add capabiities (to DOS) in
advance of Microsoft doing b,” Noorda sdid in
a telephone conderence. :

The deal, which the companies expect |
be compileted by October, calls for 10}
issue 1.5 million In new shares In return
Dightal Research's private stock. Dighat -
Research said & had revenues of $40.9 million
for Its fiscal year ended last September, |
-0- § 18 pm edt 07-16-91\023

Copyright (c) 1991 Dow Jones and Company, Inc.
Recelved by NewsEDGE /LAN: 07/16/91!14:20

Bruce Neiminen

bradc .

bradsl; davidco!; greglo; phiiba; richt; russs; tomle
bradc; richd; sergiop :

RE: novell '
Tuesday, July 30, 1991 1:41PM

" Date: Thu Jul 18 14:15:35 PDT 1991

One of my thoughts is that we have to think about how 1o short clrcuit
Novell DOS bejore R gets off the ground. | if we can put a daggar In
Dr, DOS (or perhaps we shouid call R N DOS) now then k will put
them on the defensive and have custmers worried.

Now that we have the NSTL data back and some reasonable data on where
Dr. DOS ks problematic, Id like to stant a feak” program - every

other week or month we try 10 get the Out on some major dr. dos
compatibdity problems. Al the same

the specitiics of the plan, bit ¥ we can get the world 10 understand
that dr. dos has a kot of incompatibiikles with apps, windows and
networks then h will put novell on the defensive and make & hard for
customers or oems (ibm?77) to consider dr. dos seriously.
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From:

Sub)ect.
Date:

>From  davidcol Wed Jul 17 08:47:01 1991

To:  bradc bradst greglo phiiba richt russs tomle
Subject: novell

Date: Wed Jut 17 08:45:14 1931

1 think we should use Windows to get a Microsoft OS back orto
the Netware cllents which wil bundie or require DR. DOS. We
should alter our plans a bit and move all thg DOS 6.0 improvements
directly into Windows. When the user stant$ Windows, they get

the Microsoh OS (inciuding networking) and! all the other cool
features that go with that. When they quit, they get Netware

and DR DOS and no Windows apps. The key Is getting a plece of
MS system software on that cllent so we deliver our stategy
and vision. We can leverage Windows and ows apps 1o to this.

We should not consider things that stop Wihdows from working

on Netware. (Netware here = netware + DR DOS.) HR was

Just DR DOS alone, then we should prevent Windows from working
there. Netware has t00 much market share and too many customers
are loyal 10 t for us t0 exclude Windows from that market.

1 think 1his dictates that we malntain good retationships with
Novell so we can stay abreast with what they are doing at the
detaled technical level. However, | do think that we should

do our own winnet drivers and other Novell| provider oomponems
If we are going to take over the deskiop n Windows starts,

# MUST be all Microsoft writien software sﬂce Novell wont

help us do that

Bruce Neiminen

Tusss

brade .

FW: more on DR DOS, Artisolt, and Novell *rom Jonathon Schmidt
Thursday, August 08, 1991 $:53PM ;

Date: Thu Jul 18 17:24:07 PDT 1991

Here Is the mal | serd that BradSi and | werf telling you about. If
you want 10 talk 1o Jonathon Schimxit his #|at Performance Technology is
512-349-2000. Tell him | sent you.

>From russs Thu Jul 18 14:23:27 1991

To:  steveb bradsl mikemur jimal

Cc.  davidt johnlu

Subject: more on DR DOS, Artisoft, and No}/eu trom Jonathon Schmidt
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